SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
JANUARY 27, 1977

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m.
Senator James. I. Gibson was in the chair.

PRESENT : Senator James I. Gibson, Vice~Chairman
Senator Eugene V. Echols
Senator Norman D. Glaser
Senator Norman Ty Hilbrecht
Senator Thomas R. C. Wilson
Senator C. Clifton Young

EXCUSED
ABSENCE: Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman
OIHERS: Ron Sparks, Chief Deputy Fiscal Analyst

Cy Ryan, UPI

Stein Moen, Veterans Of Foreign Wars

Mr. Fry, Veterans of Foreign Yars

Jessie Scott, Executive Director of Equal Rights Commission
Robert Archie, Chairman of Equal Rights Cammission

George Cotton, Equal Rights Commission

Jim Deere, Art Council

Howard Hickson, Chairman of Nevada Art Council

Angus Mcleod, Administrator of Real Estate Division

Mike Melner, Director of Commerce

Mr. Moen state he was from the Veterans Affairs office and explained
that the budget recammended was a 15% increase over the current schedule
they perform. Mr. Moen said at the present time he is making seven trips
throughout the northern part of the state. Mr. Moen said this involves
over 800 miles on each trip. There are prearranged places where we set
up offices anywhere from one hour to all day. Mr. Moen said on a five
day trip we go anywhere from Lovelock, Winnamucca, Elko, Wells, Ely,
Austin and Eureka. Mr. Moen said normally we do six trips, now it is
seven. Every year the Veterans are given a questionaire which comes
with their November check. Mr. Moen said if it is not properly filled out
they will not receive their money. Therefore, we make an extra trip in
November so we won't be overloaded in December.

Mr. Moen said he is the only one to have jurisdiction over these people and
therefore he must go to Las Vegas to check on them.

Mr. Moen said he is a member of the National Association for State Directors.
Mr. Moen said there is a meeting twice a year. There is also out-of-state
travel to the regional office in California.

Senator Young asked if the deficiencies found in accounting by the last
audit had been taken care of.

Mr. Moen said the audit was made a year ago last December. The previous audit
was ten years prior to that time. The first audit that was held there was a
deficiency found in the accounting system. Mr. Moen said that most of the
deficiencies were taken care of at the time . They are corrected now.

Senator Young recalled that $15,000 was appropriated for a contract service.
Senator Young asked if that was for the Veterans of Foreign Wars. He noted
that it was not being continued.

Mr. Moen said the Governor left it off his budget.




® ° o o &

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 2

Senator Young asked if it unsatisfactory and what were the expenses of
the Advisory Cammission.

Mr. Moen said the budget carried over the left over amount of the money
fran the previous year for Advisory Cammission expenses. He said it carried
over to this fiscal year which gives a balance of $5,409.

Senator Young asked what is the function of the Advisory Cammittee and why
the increase to $3,000 for each of the next two years.

Mr. Barrett said the legislature added the $3,000 each year or $6,000 for
the biennium. Mr. Barrett said the unspent balance was carried forward
to the second year of the biemnium. ILast year $591 was spent and was
continued into $3,000 each year.

Senator Hilbrecht asked what the Manpower positions were and their functions.
Mr.Moen said the Employment Security terminology of Man Power Specialist

is the title of the position given by the personnel division. Mr. Moen said
these people take claims and talk to the veterans.

Senator Hilbrecht asked if these people are educated to understand all the
procedures.

Mr. Moen said they are trained on the job.

Senator Gibson asked what a Claims Representative was.

Mr. Moen said he is well versed in going through claims. He is the

the next lower step in the system. He said you normally start off as a
Claims Representative and then progress to Man Power Specialists.

Senator Echols asked Mr. Moen when he cam aboard. Mr. Moen said in January
of 1976. Senator Echols asked if he was fully staffed.

Mr. Moen said he just lost one man.

Senator Echols asked if the same staff in the office presently, is the
same staff as when he took over.

Mr. Moen said yes, except for the Deputy Cammissioner.

Senator Gibson asked Mr. Moen if he was the Deputy before he became

Camissioner. Mr. Moen said yes. He said he started as a Claims Representative

in September 1973.

Senator Gibson asked if he had set up a procedure to reconcile the problem
in audit. Mr. Moen said yes, we are balancing the cards against the check
book and the bank statements.

Senator Gibson asked how often. Mr. Moen said almost monthly; up to six
months depending on when the bank statements came in.

Mr. Fry added a remark in response to Senator Young. He said it was two
years ago when there was $15,000 a year alloted for contract work with the
Veteran's Cammission. He said there was same misunderstanding in regard
to leaving it off the budget. Mr. Fry said he talked to Mr. Moen about
adding it in and he thought it was valuable for this reason. Mr. Fry said
for example, the Veterans of Foreign Wars maintains a service officer
close to the Comnissioners office. He said all he does is service claims

of Veterans. Mr. Fry said we can afford to keep him ' there but we can't afford

to pay a secretary. Mr. Fry said we do get same volunteer work but not

enc§19h of the special type to do the typing and follow through with the claims.

Mr.;Fry said he felt this to be valuable because of the same 50,000 veterans
in the state. The number of claims are increasing. He felt the $30,000
sho@ld be included over the next two years.

c
@©
=

104


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


® ® é o &

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 3

Senator Gibson asked how the furnds were accounted for.

Mr. Moen said under -contract,the bills are sent every quarter. He said under

the last fiscal year, contract money was seperated and put into a different
category, telling how the money was being spent and by wham.

Senator Gibson asked why it wasn't requested this year. Mr. Moen said

it was put into the budget by the Governor in 1975, of which he had nothing
to do with it.

Mr.Fry said there was controversy with the Advisory Cammittee. Mr. Fry

said the Veterans of Foreign Wars opposes the Advisory Camittee. He said
we think it is a waste of money and no good. Mr. Fry said he received
static fram the Advisory Camnittee and there was much confusion.

Mr. Fry said that is the only deduction I can make. He said he got the wrong
one switched.

Mr. Barrett said it was not requested by the agency. Mr. Barrett said
the agency was called and asked if they wanted it and they said no.

Mr. Moen said it was asked whether he should put it in. Mr. Moen said he
didn't feel it was his place to put the $15,000 in because it was originally
recammended by the Governor.

Senator Hilbrecht asked why is there a need for a govermnmental agency when
orgaiizations are processing claims. He asked why don't we deal through
the Veterans of Foreign Wars and the American Legion, and provide them
with programs rather than setting up a state agency.

Mr. Moen said the DAV has a representative in the state and he and his
secretary are paid out of Hational. He said DAV can afford to do this.

Mr. Moen said the Veterans of Foreign Wars is alloted so much money to

pay a man to set up an office. He said the Department of Nevada of the
Veterans of Foreign Wars puts in approximately $4,000 to supplement his
salary so he gets about $8,000. Mr. Moen said his office represents the
American Legion, Military Order of Purple Hearts and W.W.I. Vets. He said
in order to look at a file with the VAS, you must have power. Mr. Moen
said he represents five orgainzation and agencies and this is done for these
organizations.

Senator Glaser asked how do you differentiate between who handles what
claims and how do you avoid overlapping between VFW and DAV.

Mr. Moen said the power-of-attorney makes the difference.

Mr. Fry said the office takes care of anybody that has a claim or a problem.
He said this person might not belong to any organization.

Mr. Moen said the guardianship program is a big burden to the office.

Senator Hilbrecht seemed to think that there are two distinct functions in
the state office. He said whether manned or staffed, the counseling
efforts, the claims evaluation, the claims preparations and presentations
could be more adequately handled by the Veterans Organizations who are
receiving a supplement fram the state. He said he hopes that efforts are
not being depleted in this area.

Senator Hilbrecht said instead of eliminating the $15,000, we should be
eliminating staff in the state office and supplementing volunteer work.

Semator Young asked Mr. Moen if he wanted the $15,000 and wondered if the
state was getting the benefit.

2/(

Mr. Moen said the $15,000 would be useful for a secretary

January


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


® ° & » &

SENATE FINANCE COMMITIEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 4

Senator Gibson asked who was on the Advisor Commission.

Mr. Moen said the Governor appoints them. He said the way the statutes

were written, one representative fram the major organization and three members

at large.

Senator Glaser asked ‘what was the.total. number of .members.  Mr. Moen said
seven. '

Senator Gibson asked Mr. Moen if the Commission advises him.
Mr. Moen said they are suppose to advise me and came up with legislation

that would be advantageous to the Veterans. He said up to this point
they haven't done this.

EQUAL RIGHTS :

Robert Archie spoke on the budget of the Equal Rights Cammission. He said
that over the last twenty-four months, with the funding that was granted
by the legislature, we have attempted to carry on the various

mandates of the Nevada Revised Statutes. He said we believe this has been
done. Mr. Archie said we are unable to meet the demands of the people

who make requests of us. He said a portion of the problem are the laws
under which we operate. He said we do not have the "punch" in the law

to act right away in cases of discrimination. Mr. Archie said we

could do the job better with less money if our statutes gave us a little
more authority to force individuals directly into court or to force the
individuals to camply or to an immediate hearing without drawing cases out.

Mr. Archie said that unless we are given stronger and stiffer laws for the
Equal Rights Commission in the statutes, we find we will continue to come
before you and ask for additional funding to deal with cases.

Jessie Scott said in 1968, the Congress of the Unites States, enacted

the Equal Employment Commission as well as the Equal Housing Cammission.

It gave the states a preemption period of 60 days if they would handle

the camplaints initiated in that particular state, rather than have the
Federal Govermment came in and intervene. He said he believed whatever
problems arise with the citizens of the state, that the state itself should
begiven the opportunity to process those complaints. Mr. Scott said we need
both financial and human resources to do this.

Senator Young asked what the chief area was in , inwhich he saw problems.

Mr. Scott said within the last twelve months, 45-60% of our cases have been
with sex, age and the physically and visually handicapped.

Senator Young told Mr. Scott that he mentioned in his annual report that
in Las Vegas, he lost $40,000. Senator Young asked for the background of
what this involves.

Jessie Scott said we had a case involving Dirty Sally's in Las Vegas where
people said they were being turned away because they were black and minority.
The manager said he was admitting people on his own selection rather than
on a first came serve basis. He said we contend that the laws of the
State of Nevada would allow and provide for the admission of people and to
ava&l his services on a first came basis.

N~
Mr S Archie said the Salt and Pepper team for the Air Force base determined
Dixty Sally's discriminated , based on race. He said based on that they put
Difty Sally's off limits to military personnel. Mr. Archied said based on
ccxrglaints we conducted a hearing . It cost $6,973.

]

Jan


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


® ¢ & o &

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 5

Senator Young asked if he had .any: cases-involving alleged discrimination
because of physical or provisional fault. Jessie Scott said yes.

Jessie Scott said what we are saying is that the state itself should begiven
a period of time to see whether or not it has the capacity or the committment
to address itself to the problem.

Senator Hilbrecht asked what the magnitude of the problems in housing were.
He wanted to know what the success and the goals were. Senator Hilbrecht
also asked if he had relatively fewer number of camplaints.

Jessie Scott said yes, we have fewer number of camplaints in housing than
in employment. He said most camplaints deal with landlord/tneent disputes.

Senator Hilbrecht asked if the law was clear in that area.
Mr. George Cotton said the housing law was tighter in statutes.

Senator Gibson asked Mr.Scott if he was able to resolve the problems
pointed out in the last audit report.

Mr. Scott said most had been taken care of before they went to press and the
article was written.

Robert Archie said he would like to camment on the salary schedule for
various employees. He said the salaries of the Executive Director and Deputy
Director are not a good reflection on actual importance of the jobs.

He said I'm loosing good staff members because they are going to work

for either the state, city or county and they are receiving 10-20% more
money for the same job. Mr. Archie said agencies are buying them off.

He said he looses two ore three staffers a year.

Senator Hilbrecht noticed there were two new positions the Governor has
recammended. He agsked Mr. Scott if he would briefly comment on the
Equal Opportunity Representative.

Mr. Scott said the Equal Opportunity Representative is assigned a certain
number of camplaints. They receive these camplaints and after jurisdiction
has been established, that individual briefs the cases. Mr. Scott said when
the investigator goes out in the field, he has been briefed. Mr. Scott

said he documents and does camparative data. He then gives recammendations
for "probable cause".

Mr. Barrett said the Governor is recammending two new positions. P
Senator Hilbrecht said as I read the statical data it appears you spend
approximately, or will in 1977, $352 of case based on a projected 900 case.
load. It looks like a high case load cost. Senator Hilbrecht wanted to
know the basis for this. He said Consummer Affairs estimated their case
load and it was about $85.

Robert Archie said it involves the actual amount of time we, spend on a
case. We have to eXplaln what" happened ‘the difference is betiveen ‘the™
psYcholoqlcal approach we take toward a person with this cdiplaint a™"
opposed to' consumer camplaint. It takes a-“considerable amount of time to
dlscuss the case load

"Mr '%cott sald mstead of deallng w1th nanager and owner, we deal w1th the
attorney. = ¢ SR

MrJ\ Scott said we have 500 cdmplaints now in the office:’ Not a'single ‘dne

“admit they discriminated. We have to have a high level of participation
on the part of the individual who is assigned to investigate. We must
docdment discrimination.

January


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


® ® & o @&

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 6

Mr. Archie said we were dealing with various hotels in Las Vegas, in the
1971 Federal Consent Degree for discrimination in the hotel industry.

We felt they weren't quite compling and the Federal Govermment asked us

to :gekiresponses fram these hotels. There is one half-time Deputy
Attorney General. Howard Hughes operation alone sent five attorneys to deal
with us. We had a half-time attorney, they had five.

Senator Wilson asked what the problem and result of an inadquate legal staff
was. He asked if there would be anymore attorneys.

Mr. Scott said we have one other deputy which we see at his convience.

Senator Gibson asked in 1975-76, you only spent $11,000 on legas expenses
and budgeted for $22,000.

Mr. Archie said it took time to get the staff geared for legal hearings.
Cases had to be prepared.

Mr. Scott said the state has no hearing room in lLas Vegas to accomodate
50 people and so the cammission must depend on the county and city to supply
facilities.

Senator Gibson asked if the Federal FEOC budget ties into the operation.

Mr. Scott said yes. If a citizen doesn't feel that any state agency is
going to diligently receive and process his or her complaint, they send it
to the federal goverrment. Under the 1964 Federal Act, as provided by the
Congress, we have been given the opportunities as a state agency, to receive
those camplaints and process them so long as we can provide the same
services the Federal Govermment would provide. Before this session of the
legislature, we will be asking for the authority to fashion remedy and the
authority to go in to court and deferd our order, once we have established
wrong doing and discriminationihas taken places ..o voaw,

B T Tt - g FNS o S : e PR - >
DL O T OE SR UR S A S A S N O A s LS

ARTS COUNCIL:

Mr. Hickson gave a 44minute slide presentation.
Jim Deere read a prepared statement. See attached.

Senator Young said the Governor has recamended a 32% operation increase.
He asked what kind of a program is visualized five or ten years down the
road. "Small acorns grow into mighty ocak trees".

Mr. Deere said we visualize a fully develped office with thirteen new positions,
agencies picking up their art activities, a highly developed performing arts
and a professional theater.

Senator Wilson asked what grants are available and what programs will
they fund. Are they campatible with the programs and do you see development
under the regular appropriations requested in the budget?

Mr. Deere said our specific goal is stated in the state program, found on
page 249. We would like to go after programs using state funds to match.

Mr. Barrett said the Governor wanted to add additional money to Grants
Development. He added $5,000 of the general fund, with $5,000 fram

federal funds for a total of $10,000. This will enable them to receive

morg assistance and qualify for more federal funds. The other area is in
State Program Funds. That $30,000 is 100% state dollars with no federal money.
We wanted to add that to provide additional money to the locals to use
for™programs.

January


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


® ¢ d o 4

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 7
Senator Gibson asked how many members were on the Arts Council and how many

times do they meet.
Mr. Deere said seventeen and they meet three times a year.

REAT, ESTATE DIVISION:

Angus Mcleod said the Real Estate Division is one of eight divisions within
the Department of Cammerce. The Administrator is unclassified and appointed
by the Director of the Department of Cammerce. The main office is in

Carson City with a branch office in Las Vegas. The Division is responsible
for administering and enforcing two acts: the Brokers and Salesman Licensing
Act and the Land Sales Act.

Brokers and Salesman Licensing Act requires a person who acts as an agent,
in the sales and conveyancing of real property, must qualify and hold a real
estate license, and operate with the Division under this law.

The Real Estate Advisory Cammission, consists of five members, appointed
by the Governor. The basic function is to approve and disapprove all
applications for licensee, to establish standards of conduct for the
Real Estate licensee and act as a hearing and disciplinary body on
camplaints brought against such licensees by the Real Estate Division.

Land Sales Act requires registration with the Division on certain sub=
divisions sold in Nevada.

The principle fee under the brokerage and salesman licensing act is

$40 for each examination and an annual licensing fee of $25 for each salesman
and $40 for each broker. 1In addition, licensees must pay $15 into" the
Education Research arnd Recovery Fund. Under the Land Sales Act, the Division
collects $260 fram each developer plus a per lot fee for subdivision in
excess of 50 lots which begins at $5 per lot and reduces on a sliding

scale to $2.50 per lot for subdivision with more than 50 lots. Fees are
collected for advertising and for registered representatives. All the

fees collected by the ‘Division except:.for a small portion of the licensing
exam fee is deposited into the general fund.

Page 591 and 592 in the budget display a number of work load statistics
upon which the budget was built.

There are a total of 5,200 broker and salesman licensed in the State of
Nevada. This is a 17% increase fram calender year 1976. 3,800 are actively
licensed. During calender year 1976, 705 new licensees became active.

This is a 23% increase in the nimber:ofiactive-réat éestate.licensees.

2,000 people toock the exam and of that number 57% passed and were licensed.

The divisioh..of the:kand Sales Act has 63 divisions registered. In January
1976, up to the present, we have 43 applications for subdivision registration.
The Governor's proposed budget for the Real Estate Division is strickly

a maintance of an existing effort budget.

No new programs are included , except a portion of the exam fee retained
by the Division to pay for the cost of examinations;the budget is totally
funded by a general fund appropriation.

The first year of the biennium the Governor is recammending about $36,000
le§§ than the appropriation granted by the Iegislature for the current
year.

January 27,

40


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


® ® é » &

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 8

For two years the appropriation is recammended to increase only 4%. Out-
of-state travel is reduced by $1,800. The amount recommended by the
Governor, will fund the Division participation of one National and one
Regional meeting of National Association of Real Estate License Law Officials.
This is the National Organization composed of Real Estate Regulators.

In addition, there are funds to provide attendence at one National Land

Sales Regulatory Conference and one trip to the Educational Testing

Service in New Jersey. This is the organization that prepares and administers
real estate exams in Nevada.

Instate travel is only moderately increased. Of the.amount recammended for
instate travel, $6,000 is spent by the Adwisory: Coammittee and Attorney
General, while conducting their responsibilities.

The total operating funds recammended by the Governor are 5% more than were
actually spent in 1975~76. The amount in contract services in the past
has been spent for legal researchers, through the Attorney General to

aid Deputy Attorney assigned to the Division.

Other contract services are for the rental and maintance of equipment.

At the bottom of page 590, there are a group of experditures under the general
heading of Special Investigation. This is a lump sum of $5,000 for use of
special investigators for land sales.

Senator Gibson asked for the reasons for the differences in personnel.

Mr. Mcleod said first, the district office manager in Las Vegas has been
deleted. Second, there is a transfer of a principle clerk typist from our
office to director. This leaves a reduction in the budget by two.

Senator Hilbrecht what the reason was behind the deletion of the district
manager in Las Vegas.

Mr. Mcleod said there has been funded in the past a chief real estate invest-
igator located in Carson City who travels statewide. Vacate in June district
manager which is a unnecessary level of administration and supervision.

Senator Hilbrecht asked what is to be done with a security analysis.

Mr. McLeod said this person specializes in examining the financial arrangements
that a developer has proposed to fund for proposed improvements.

Senator Wilson asked what the basic differences were between your request
and the recommendations regarding real estate exam fees.

Mr. McLeod said the exam fee is $40,00. $10.50 stays in the budget for
payment to ETS, $29.50 deposited to general fund. The Governor

is saying instead of handling this thing as a reversion at the end of the
year, he would place it in the general furd revenue accounts and supplement
budget by the amount of money it would take to put on examinations.

If it is reflected as a revenue, it is advantageous under revenue sharing plan.

Senator Wilson asked if there was operational differences.
Mr. Barrett said no.

Senator Hilbrecht asked if the advisory board, was composed only of brokers
and is your division charged with responsibility of both brokers and salesman.
Is there a change in the boards make-up so they would be camposed of brokers
and§salesman.

Mr.Mcleod said we are not proposing a change but if it were changed it
should be no problem.

January


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


® o & o @&

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 9

Senator Gibson asked how much money is being generated out of the lLand Sales
Act.

Mr. Mcleod said there is $67,000 being projected for the coming year.

Senator Gibson said asked if this takes care of the cost of administering the
act.

Mr. McIleod said no, it comes to around $100,000.
Senator Gibson asked what the status of activity was.
Mr. MclLeod said there are 43 registered subdivisions.

Senator Gibson asked if the Land Sales Act has helped.
Mr. Mcleod said yes.

Senator Hilbrecht asked if he would recammend the rate structure to be changed.
Mr. Mcleod said we have not requested: an:‘intrease in fees. The fees seem

to be high now but if the fees are increased, we would not loose developers.
Most developers are Nevada developers. Economic indicators are prime

for a thriving land sales business in the State of Nevada. Econamy in

Nevada is right for "time-sharing”.

Mr. Melner said"time-sharing” is a form that condaminiums are sold for
vacations. You have the right to use it for a week, a year or even forty
years.

Senator Gibson asked if there were any amendments to the Land Sales Act.
Mr. MclLeod siad $250 per initial application then if the subdivider has

more than 50 lots it is $5 per lot. It goes on a sliding scale until it
gets to $2.50 per lot.

Mr. Melner said the concern with the small developer is that it is $250
regardless of how small a subdivision is.

Senator Wilson asked if the fee was justified for the smaller lot.
Mr. Melner said the fees are just as high as any other part.. . . ocooioo

Senator Gibson asked if there were any other amendments.
Mr. Mcleod said same amendments but no budget impact.

Senator Hilbrecht asked if there was a need to utilize a Deputy in the
southern district office because of population.

Mr. McLeod yes.
Mr. Melner said cammunication is a problem in all goverrments.

Senator Hilbrecht said the brokers and salesmen in Las Vegas feel they
are second rate citizens because they have no one in town to go to or
write to.

Senator Echols said the people are distressed. They arergoncerfied about
requlation of Land Sales. It is keeping many people fram working in land
development and sales.

*r. Melner said he didn't think the law was hard to camply with.
The>1and Sales Act requires only subdividers, that have made an application,

must also pay for 1nspectlon fees for samebody from the state to look at the
subd1v151on . This is what this particular fund of the account does.

ENEEN

January 2


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


& & & ®

SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING

PAGE 10

REAL, ESTATE RECOVERY FUND (page 596)

This is a special non-reverting account established in 1967 pursuant to
NRS 645.842. All new licensees pay a $15 fee to be credited to this fund
prior to issuance of a license, and each existing licensee pays the $15
fee annually at the time of license renewal. A balance of not more than
$50,000 is maintained to be utilized for satisfying claims against persons
licensed under NRS 645.

When any person obtains a final judgement against any licensee upon grounds
of fraud, misrepresentation or deceit with reference to any transaction
for which a real estate license is required, such person may obtain a court
order directing payment out of the fund in the amount of actual damages
included in the judgment and unpaid, but not more than $5,000 per claiment.
The liability of the fund is limited to $15,000 for any one licensee.

If claims are paid out of this account, augmentation fram annual fees paid
by the licensee are credited to this fund to bring the balance back to $50,000.
All balances are carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Senator Hilbrecht asked if there is any mechanism as there is in some for
restitution to be made by licensees on whos behalf?

Mr. MclLeod said if we have to make a payment out of this,his license is
autamatically: inactivated.He must make up funds with 4% interest.

Senator Glaser asked if the industry feels this is a worthwhile program.
Mr. Mcleod said yes.

Senator Echols asked if there were any thoughts about hiring lay people in
lieu of brokers.

Mr. Melner said that would came under the State Board.
Mr. Melner said the State Governors Planning Office has planned to restrictive
state boards includes the Real Estate Advisory which wolildsubstitute two lay
members for two broker members on the board.
The meeting adjourned at 10:35 a.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

HENRI VALENTA, SECRETARY

APPROVED:

1977

January 27,


dmayabb
Text Box
January 27, 1977


SHEET
g
\ED BUDGET FY 78 ||

e L

Cbuncil's Requesr

$ 45,166

16,674 19
1,410
10,018

$ 73,268

$ 2,500 2@

12,000 3@

1,250
4,000
3,600 4a
6,100
9,568 20
_ 2,800

$ 27,318
2,286 69

215,000 7@

100,000 8¢
50,000

110,000 7

$ 592,372
—ee———

$ 227,372

$

215,000

100, 000
20,000

__59_2,17_2_100

i,
b &
£

Governor's Budget

$ 41,972

-0~

-0-

8148
$ 48,120

$ 500 2b

8,500 3b

500
3,000 .
600 4b
10,750 1b
5,636 3b
790

$ 21,236
-0- ©6b

200,000 7b

100,000 8b,
50,000

__30,000 %
$ 458,356

$ 88,356
215,000

105,000 1b
$ ___4_5_8_L3_§é_10b 213



il A
\/v‘

Points

a.

l 2

FACT SHEET

Council’s Request

The Council has requested 1% positions, a
Grants Development officer and a half-time
secretary; plus a small amount for overtime

payments.

The Council requested funds for 5 long
trips and 5 short trips annually for staff
and council out-of-state.

The Council requested in-state travel for
six council meetings annually, and in-
state travel for 3 professional positions.

a. The Council requested a total of $3,600 for

Q.

all printing and duplicating, including the
Governor's report, which is required by
statute,

The Council requested a doubling of agency
space to include room for the two new po-
sitions and an area for a small library
section,

The Council requested the standard furniture
and equipment for the new positions.

The Council requested that the state pick
up all administrative funds, which would
free $15,000 of the basic state grant for

additional sub-grants funds.

Based on the existence of a grants devel-
opment officer, the Council projected
$100,000 in special projects grants and
$50,000 in flow-thru grants to state

arts organizations.

$50,000 of the Council's $110,000 program
request was for assistance to our profess—
ional performing arts organizations to help
them serve wider poritions of the state and
to raise the level of their performance,

It could also assist in the formation of a
state orchestra.

Governor's Budget

The Governor's budget provides $5,000
for a contract position with no travel or
administrative for that position support.

The Governor recommends one long
and one short out-of-state trip, annually,
for the agency.

The Governor's budget will allow four
council meetings annually with reduced
staff travel from the current year.

The Governor's budget requests $600,
and nothing for the Governor's report.

;The Governor's budget provides for some
rent increase, but no buildings and *
grounds increase,

. The Governor's budget, not recommending

the positions, did not recommend funds
for furniture and equipment.

The Governor's budget requires the con-
tinued use of these funds for adminis—
tration.

The Governor's budget recommends these
funds, too; but without the grants devel-
opment officer, those projections are
unrealistic.

The Governor's budget recommended a
$10,000 increase from last year's
budget for all programs.

Continued on other side...




-2-
Points o Council's Reéukest | Governor's Budget
10. a. The Council's total (Federal and b. Without the new positions, the
State) budget revenue request Governor's revenue budget total
was $592,372. : : should be reduced to $408,356.

(See 8b.)

For further information, please contact:
The Nevada State Council on the Arts
560 Mill Street

Reno, NV 89502

Tel.: 784-6231

besb



$ o &

Two years ago, fhe Nevcda Leguslcn‘ure provided the Arts Council with an increase in State

funding of 318%. 'fh’*ﬁe second h:gh:;(f of any State Arts Agency in the country! Never mind

that it came off a pg:(evious year of only $17,000; the increase was mightily appreciated. It pro-
vided a modicum of staff, and for the first time, state program funds. Those funds cut us loose from
absolufemon the federal basic state grant. They permitted us to develop effective pro-
grams in Artists~in-the-Schools and Community Development. We presented our first state arts
conference ever in 1975, and it was those same program funds that enabled us to start pulling our
weight in the Western States Arts Foundation,

Perhaps mistakenly, this large increase suggested a continuum of growth to us. We thought

TS i

we could confinuee adding programs as needed, and that we would have the time, the strength, the
energy to keep add'ing .

That has not been the case. In the current fiscal year, weAleo%ifdfions of our
staff and fund;. The extra weight of the 17-County Bicentennial Art Project that ghéuld have been
finished in fiscal 1975'hc1d not even begun by the end oé?he year, We had to go into every county
to show them how to decide on a proiec’r,’\fo select an artist and commission him. It required a
thorough-going education program that we had never anticipated when we first announced that every
county could have $750 for commissioning a bicentennial work.

The Community Development Program required matching funds from the cities and counties.
It was perhaps the first time a statewide program had so many communities participating in the arts.
Yet the time required in developing proposals, getting on%‘é‘e\ﬁas, and appearing separately before
each town council and county commissioners took a tremendous amount of time and energy.&QThe
Artists=in-the-School program is a success wherever it goes. The schools need the arts experiences
and we get considerable visibility Frdm the program. Yet every school must be contacted, residencies

z -
scheduled, budgets drawn up, and artists introduced to their new communities. The time has come, z
J

b
‘mﬁq



.. @ ® '24" @ ‘

-

when we can get more federal funds than we can properly administer in added programs.

In Giker word§, we have begun to halt our growth and examine where we can do less and do it
better. We are consolidating our efforts and placing limits on them.

What is the staff that manages what has become/\a million dollar program? An executive
director, who, in addition to being agency supervisor, has primary fiscal responsibilify,A.dS chief
grants officer and bookkeeper. He develops and oversees all public information on the arts, Hieseha,

PrisComreH-civimdsias, and functions as administrative secretary to the council M

He is assisted by a program director who takes cares of all details connected with the Artists-
in-the~Schools Program cmé?\is primary liaison with the Community Development Program and with
other programs distributed by the Western States Arts Foundation. The program director is, of
necessity, the primary field representative, while the job also requires numerous administrative and
budget control funcfionmt’ﬂ.‘n\ Mrﬂt‘h- .

Our principal clerk-typist has responsibility for the day-to-day administration and pay-out ;'
of the grants program, maintains budget control on the grants program, is chief agency typist and
file clerk, and has responsibility for satisfying state administrative requirements on a day-to-day
basis.

The Council has requested one and one~half additional positions for the next biennium; the
grants development officer and a half-time senior clerk-typist. The Governor did not endorse these
positions but he did recognize that we had made our case for them. He proposed, instead, that we
attempt to gef;\kfedercl grant) for the grants development program, since its main purpose is to reduce
our reporting back-log and to generate additional grants which would more than pay for the program.
I can certainly support the Governor's plan, if he wants to go that way. At the same time, however,
we have to recognize that the additional $5,000 provided for this purpose will barely take care of
the position itself, and will do little to provide necessary secretarial, travel and administrative

support for the program. In other words, we are currently without the space and means to accept

CA . '
another employee, even on a contract basis, and have wondered whether, in fact, we ool afford 1i6



" wa“ - . | . -3—. . ‘

such a grant, assuming we could get it.

We believe the arts can do much more in Nevada. In addition to the current programs, we
need an intensive program of outreach to the institutionalized; the aged, the sick and incarcerated.
We need better information services and communication with the smaller communities all around the
state. We need to be‘ developing federal grants from all 4+welwe, and not just two or three office; of
the Naﬁonal Endowment. We need to provide more constant attention to the southern part of the
state and we need some specific programs to assist museums and the visual arts in general.

Finally, much in the sense of economic development, we need to think about the arts and
tourism. There&_no more affluent tourist than the arts tourist. Think about Seattle and Santa Fe;
Tanglewood and Salzburg, Austria. We already have the musicians, while they are dying in the
clubs and awe conﬁnu;‘ to organize one chamvber group after the other, in order to maintain their
ski”s,if not their sanity.

We have an opera company in Reno and a dance company in Las Vegas. Both are growing
profeséionally. We could tie this package together with :symphony orchestra and professional
theatre, lf wouldn't take much to give us the means of ah‘roc’rihg to Nevada a whole new segmkenf

‘ng d fourlsf markef’ the arts tourist. The dividend in this case, is that such performances would

)) |°~N\‘\\w
The Council has requested $50,000 per yearAfo develop these services. It cannot be done with

provide us with needed community arts servnces,vé well,
less. The Governor has not recommended these funds, but the state is easily in the position to pro-
vide them. Certainly, it is always a question of priorities, but we cannot think of many investments
that provide such wide and positive ramifications as a highly developed system in the state for the

4 .

delivery of Wik quality performing and visual arts services, both for a new tourist market and for

the quality of our own lives. ‘TI\QW\(( l)bu\ .

3487






